1895

Neighborhood Advisory Committee
Monday, October 15, 2018
Council Conference Room

3:00 p.m.

PINEHURST
&

MINUTES

Committee Member Present:
Debbie Lalor-Downtown
Tom Campbell- Monticello

Al Mangum- Oakmont Circle Tom Campbell- Monticel_lo
Lydia Boesch- Pinewild Al Mangum- Oakmont Circle

Jan Kane- CCNC Lydia Boesch- Piqewild _
Beverly Braunschiedel- Midland CC
Lee Turner —Clarendon Gardens

Tony Elms- Donald Ross
Cathy Harpster-Taylorhurst

Beverly Reynolds-The Woodlands (alt.)
Monica Converse- Lake Pinehurst
Charles Collini- Old Town West

Committee Member Absent:

Bert Higgins-Doral Woods Barbara Ficklin- Clarendon Gardens (alt.)
Jack Farrell-Pinewild Alt. Dale Perdue- Pinehurst No. 6 (alt.)

Kay Wildt- Doral Woods Pilar Page- Pinehurst No. 6

Susan Foster- The Woodlands Clay Scott- Village Acres

Jackie Curley- St. Andrews
Jack Farrell-Pinewild (alt.)
Carolyn Jamison- Pinehurst Civic Group

I.  Call to Order by Mayor Nancy Fiorillo
Mayor Nancy Fiorillo called the meeting to order for the Neighborhood Advisory
Committee.

Il.  Review notes from September 24, 2018.
The committee approved the notes.

I11.  State of the Village Report- Lauren Craig, Performance Management Director.

Lauren Craig, presented the committee members where to find the State of the Village
report and the Resident and Community Surveys on the Village Website.

John Bouldry stated last year’s survey we had 9 pages of comments and this year we had
54 pages of comments. Debbie Lalor asked if staff could tell what neighborhood the
completed surveys came from. Lauren explained we could tell and there was a map, on
the Village website, which displayed surveys return by neighborhood.

Lee Turner asked if there was a communication breakdown between Businesses and the
Village of Pinehurst. He attended an event and there was no advertising, he thought it
would be nice if the Village would show private business events on the Village website.
Mayor Nancy Fiorillo explained various websites that posted most of the private
functions in the Village and also stated that Councilmember Drum and Davis were the
liaisons for the businesses in Pinehurst and would look into the promotion of events a
little further.

History, Charm, and Southern Hospitality



1895

Neighborhood Advisory Committee
Monday, October 15, 2018
Council Conference Room

3:00 p.m.

VILLAGE OF

$

Councilmember Bouldry stated the Village was awarded the Digital City award for FY18
and that our investment in IT was well worth it. Also, with the large threat of malware,
the IT staff really does a great job protecting Village network.

Lauren noted the annual State of the Village meetings are coming up on October 30" and
November 1%,

Other Business - Neighborhood Reports

Charles Collini asked about the position of the Council for the quarter recent sales tax. Mayor
Nancy Fiorillo stated the Council supports the proposed ¥4 cent sales tax for the school needs and
signed a resolution to show their support at the last Council meeting.

Tony Elms asked about the satisfaction rate, from the State of the Village report, on traffic laws
and what was going to be done to improve this number. Lauren stated a Birdie team was put
together last year and evaluated the issues and recommended 2 new traffic officers be hired, and
those 2 officers have already been added to the Police force to help enforce traffic laws.

Debbie Lalor of Downtown: Asked about the parking for the Brewery and hoped that Council
would take that into consideration when deciding on the Pinehurst Medical facility.

Monica Converse of Lake Pinehurst: Asked about debris clean up and if the Village had

completed their pickups.

Charles Collini of Old Town West: Nothing to report.

Lee Turner of Clarendon Gardens: Explained Clarendon Gardens was designed without sidewalks
or streetlights and he likes it like that, he wants to make sure he is informed before sidewalks are
installed. He inquired about what the process was if a street or community wanted sidewalks. Jeff
Sanborn, Village Manager, explained the process the Village has used in the past to add sidewalks,
which includes input and a desire from the entire community. Mr. Sanborn also stated that
sidewalks in that area were not under discussion. Mr. Turner also asked if there were designated
hours for trick-or-treating, and staff informed him there are no set hours. He requested the Village
look into establishing trick-or-treating times possibly from 6pm to 8pm. Last year he had some
issues with trick-or-treaters coming to his door when he had turned his porch light off.

Beverly Braunschiedel of Midland CC: Nothing to report.

Jan Kane of CCNC: Had a security meeting at CCNC earlier in the day. Speeding inside of CCNC
is becoming a problem again. They are currently looking at different options to help control
speeding. Also, they are looking into the parking issues around the golf area.

Beverly Reynolds of The Woodlands: Stated they are having issues with residents walking their
dogs and not cleaning up after them. They are also having issues with renters in the neighborhood
and she has seen an increase in speeding on Salem Drive.

Lydia Boesch of Pinewild: Stated that Pinewild residents are standing behind the Village to
support the proposed ETJ. They are really concerned with the appearance along 211. She inquired
about adding a dog park at the West Pinehurst Park.

Cathy Harpster of Taylorhurst: Nothing to report.

Al Mangum of Oakmont Circle: Thanked the Village Public Service staff for doing a great job.
Tom Campbell of Montocillo: Wanted to know more detail about the streets that others are
reporting in such bad shape. Most of the road problems seem to be the cuts in the road.

History, Charm, and Southern Hospitality

PINEHURST



1895

Neighborhood Advisory Committee
Monday, October 15, 2018
Council Conference Room

3:00 p.m.

VILLAGE OF

PINEHURST
=

The next NAC meeting will be held on Monday, November 19, 2018.
V.  Adjournment by Mayor Nancy Fiorillo at approximately 5:12 pm.

Respectively submitted by: Beth Dunn

History, Charm, and Southern Hospitality



	I. Call to Order by Mayor Nancy Fiorillo
	Mayor Nancy Fiorillo called the meeting to order for the Neighborhood Advisory Committee.
	II. Review notes from September 24, 2018.
	The committee approved the notes.
	III. State of the Village Report- Lauren Craig, Performance Management Director.
	Lauren Craig, presented the committee members where to find the State of the Village report and the Resident and Community Surveys on the Village Website.
	John Bouldry stated last year’s survey we had 9 pages of comments and this year we had 54 pages of comments. Debbie Lalor asked if staff could tell what neighborhood the completed surveys came from. Lauren explained we could tell and there was a map, ...
	Lee Turner asked if there was a communication breakdown between Businesses and the Village of Pinehurst. He attended an event and there was no advertising, he thought it would be nice if the Village would show private business events on the Village we...
	Mayor Nancy Fiorillo explained various websites that posted most of the private functions in the Village and also stated that Councilmember Drum and Davis were the liaisons for the businesses in Pinehurst and would look into the promotion of events a ...
	Councilmember Bouldry stated the Village was awarded the Digital City award for FY18 and that our investment in IT was well worth it. Also, with the large threat of malware, the IT staff really does a great job protecting Village network.
	Lauren noted the annual State of the Village meetings are coming up on October 30th and November 1st.
	IV. Other Business - Neighborhood Reports
	Charles Collini asked about the position of the Council for the quarter recent sales tax. Mayor Nancy Fiorillo stated the Council supports the proposed ¼ cent sales tax for the school needs and signed a resolution to show their support at the last Cou...
	Tony Elms asked about the satisfaction rate, from the State of the Village report, on traffic laws and what was going to be done to improve this number. Lauren stated a Birdie team was put together last year and evaluated the issues and recommended 2 ...
	 Debbie Lalor of Downtown: Asked about the parking for the Brewery and hoped that Council would take that into consideration when deciding on the Pinehurst Medical facility.
	 Lee Turner of Clarendon Gardens: Explained Clarendon Gardens was designed without sidewalks or streetlights and he likes it like that, he wants to make sure he is informed before sidewalks are installed. He inquired about what the process was if a s...
	 Beverly Braunschiedel of Midland CC: Nothing to report.
	 Jan Kane of CCNC: Had a security meeting at CCNC earlier in the day. Speeding inside of CCNC is becoming a problem again. They are currently looking at different options to help control speeding. Also, they are looking into the parking issues around...
	 Beverly Reynolds of The Woodlands: Stated they are having issues with residents walking their dogs and not cleaning up after them. They are also having issues with renters in the neighborhood and she has seen an increase in speeding on Salem Drive.
	 Lydia Boesch of Pinewild: Stated that Pinewild residents are standing behind the Village to support the proposed ETJ. They are really concerned with the appearance along 211. She inquired about adding a dog park at the West Pinehurst Park.
	 Cathy Harpster of Taylorhurst: Nothing to report.
	 Al Mangum of Oakmont Circle: Thanked the Village Public Service staff for doing a great job.
	 Tom Campbell of Montocillo: Wanted to know more detail about the streets that others are reporting in such bad shape. Most of the road problems seem to be the cuts in the road.
	The next NAC meeting will be held on Monday, November 19, 2018.
	V. Adjournment by Mayor Nancy Fiorillo at approximately 5:12 pm.
	Respectively submitted by: Beth Dunn

